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From: Cheryl Smither <Ismither@cleveland.k12.ms.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Bill Blackwell
Subject: Re: MS Sports Hall of Fame Letter

On Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 3:04 PM Cheryl Smither <lsmither@cleveland.k12.ms.us> wrote:
Mr. Blackwell,

| am writing this letter of recommendation for Coach Ronnie Mayers to recommend Coach Ronnie Mayers for the MS
Sports Hall of Fame. Coach Mayers is an outstanding Coach and has done a tremendous job with the swimming and
diving program at Delta State University. He is very well known and a huge part of our community. | truly believe that
no one deserves it more than Coach Mayers. As a student at Delta State, Coach Mayers taught me to lifeguard and
shared his love for the sport of swimming, | to this day still share my love for swimming as | still teach others how to
swim and share the wonderful facility that Delta State has for it's swimming program that Coach Mayers worked so
hard to have built.

I truly hope that Coach Mayers gets the chance to be a part of the elite group of Hall of Fame members of our great
state and gets that credit that he truly deserves.

Sincerely,

Lynn Quzts Smither



